
Senator 
Rory J. Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 
MAJORITI LEADER 

Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 
ASSISTANT MAJORITI LEAD ER 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
Tina Rose Muna Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
Nerissa Bretania Underwood 

Member 

Y. Anthony Ada 
MINORITI LEADER 

Mary C. Torres 
MINORITI MEMBER 

July 25, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada ~ 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 353-33(COR) 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my 
referral of Bill No. 353-33(COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guiihan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 
472-7679. 

Si Yu'os Ma'iise! 

Attachment 


